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U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Comnission
Region IV
611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000
Arlington, Texas 76011

Attention: Mr. Uldis Potapovs, Chief
Vendor Inspection Branch

Reference: QA Program Inspection Report
Inspection Conducted 11/29--12/2/82
Docket No. 99900025/82-01

Gentlemen:

W is presents our response to the QA Program Inspection Report dated
January 20, 1983, covering the subject inspection conducted by Mr.
J. W. Hamilton of your office. Mr. McNeil authorized the response
subnittal date revised to March 1,1983, at my request by telephone
on February 17, 1983.

We are sunmarizing the actions taken in the three areas where the
inpleinentation of our QA Program failed to meet certain NRC require-
ments as outlined in your inspection report. The specific findings
and references to the pertinent requirements are sunmarized, together
with our action on the deficiencies. Our activities include corrective
action and preventive measures that have been taken or will be taken
to minimize recurrence. The action shall include the following:

1) A description of steps that have been or will be taken
to correct these itens;

2) A description of steps that have been or will be taken
to prevent recurrence; and

3) %e dates corrective action and preventive measures were
or will be conpleted.

8303210492 830314
PDR OA999 EMVSWFW
99900025 PDR

7525 Sherman Street P.O. Box 9449 Houston, Texas 77261-9449 (713) 928-3451 TWX: 910 881-1600
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Appendix' A - Finding . (restated) .

' Notice of Violation -

Severity level V. Violation (Supplement VII) .

As a result of the inspection conducted during Novenber 29-Decenber 2,
-1982, and in accordance with Section 206 of the Energy Reorganization
Act of 1974 and its inplementing. regulations 10 CFR Part 21, 'the-
;following violation was identified and categorized-in accordance with

,

the NRC Enforcenent Policy (10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C), 47 FR 9987 i

-(March 9,1982) :

Section 21.6 of Title 10, Part 21 of the Code of Federal Regulations
dated Decenber 18, 1981, states in part:

i

Eadt individual, partnership, corporation, or other entity
subject to the regulations in this part, shall post current
copies of the following docunents in a conspicuous position
on any premises, within the United States where activities
subject to this part are conducted (1) the regulations in<

this part, (2) Section 206 of the Energy Reorganization
Act of 1974, and (3) procedures adopted pursuant to the
regulations in this part.

If posting of the regulations in this part or the procedures
adopted . . . is not practicable, the . . . . firm subject
to the regulations in this part may, in addition to posting
Section 206, post a notice which describes the regulations /
procedures, including the nann of the individual to whom
reports may be made, and states where they may be examined.

Contrary to the above, neither a current copy of 10 CFR Part 21 and
a procedure pursuant to the regulations nor a notice describing the
procedure was posted.

SF&W CDRRIrrIVE ACTION

Steps Taken to Correct Iterns:
,

Posting - coupleted February 24, 1983.

t
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It is inpractical to post all documents ruplired in 10 CFR
,.

Part 21 Section 21.6(a) in the shop operating areas due to'

exposure to the elements. Also, it is inpractical to place the
doctanents in the enclosed office bulletin boards due to thea

' extensive bulletin board space regej. red to post the documents-
in. order to permit'one to read the contents. %erefore, SF&W
has posted the required text that describes the regulations ~,
procedures, and reporting instructions in accordance with
Section 21.6(b) . his is inplemented in the document titled
"QA Notice" dated 2/15/83 and is described - (in part) below.
This QA Notice is . located in conspicuous positions in the

| Manufacturing, Engineering, Administration, and QA Buildings,
.

and the Warehouse. ' We ' text of the doctrnent follows (in part):

QA NOTICE;.

IMPIDENTATION OF FEDERAL IAW

his document supersedes in its entirety the procedure posted
.on January 6,1978 titled, " Federal- Iaw and Regulations
Ibgarding Defects and Compliance."

|
| UNITED STATES NUCLEAR REGUIAIOlW CObMISSION RULES AND REGUIA-
j. TIONS TITLE 10, QIAPTER 1, CODE OF FEDERAL REGUIATIONS - ENERGY
!-

Part 21: Reporting of Defects and Nonconpliance (dated 9/1/82)

| Section 21.1 - Purpose (in part) "We requirenents in this part
i establish procedures and requirements for inplementation of
i Section 206 of the Energy Reorganization Act of 1974."
l Section 206, as amended, reads as follows:
l

NONOOMPLIANCE

Sec. 206 (The QA Notice includes the entire text of Section
206 of Pub. i. 93-438, the Energy Reorganization Act of 1974,
as anended.)

%e Southwest Fabricating & Welding 00. , Inc responsible
officer to whom Part 21 Defect and Nonconpliance Reports<

shall be directed is:

. _._. -... . _ . _ _ - . _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . - - _
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N. H. beerke, P.E.
Vice President-Engineering
Phone: (713) 928-3451, Ext. 423

Further (in part):

All reports shall be recorded, investigated, and evaluated . . .
then the above named responsible officer will disposition . . . .
if the evaluation warrants, notification of the Comissicn, or
verification that the Comission has been adequately informed of
such defects or failure to.cmply, all in accordance with this
section.

As stated in 10 CFR Part 21, Section 21.2, Scope "Nothing in
. these regulations should be W_ to precitrie either an
individual or a_ manufacturer / supplier of a cmnercial grade item
. . . . fran reporting to the Comission a known or suspected
defect.or failure. to conply and . . . . the identity of anyone so
reportinc, will be withheld from disclosure."

NBC Regional Offices will accept collect telephone calls from
individuals . . . concerning nuclear safety-related problems.

. Ihe locations and telephone nunbers . . . are listed below:'

Region: I - Philadelphia . . . . . . (215) 337-5000

II - Atlanta . . . . . . . . . (404) 221-4503

III - 01icago . . . . . . . . . (312) 932-2500

IV - Dallas . . . . . . . . . (817) 465-8100

V - San Francisco. . . . . . (415) 943-3700

Interested individuals may review the referenced documents,
listed below, in the office of N. H. bberke during regular
office hours . . . In addition, copies . . . . of the documents
will be furnished . . . . upon written request.

1) United States Nuclear Regulatory Comission Rules and
Regulations Title 10, Chapter 1, Code of Federal
Regulations - Energy
Part 21, Reporting of Defects and Noncompliance
pages 21-1 thru 21-4 dated September 1,1982.

.
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2) _ Southwest' Fabricating.& Welding'Co., Inc. documents:

- a): Quality Assurance Directive (QAD) #16, ' subject -
Inplementation of NBC Rules and Regulations -
'(10 CFR Part 21) dated January 6,1978 with
att& died Procedure for Conpliance with 10 CFR
.Part 21, pages 1 thru 4, Rev. O dated 1/6/78.

b) . Distribution of Quality Assurance Directives

'Ihe above corrective. action was conpleted and inplemented by SF&W
on February 21-23, 1983 by posting the QA Notice on bulletin boards
located adjacent to the time clocks in the Engineering Building,
Ahninistration Building,' the Quality Assurance office, the nuclear
production area of the Alloy Bay, and the Fittings Warehouse; also,
the bulletin ~ board in the Besident Custaner Inspectors office.

. To augment our conmitment, Ms. Doris Cooper, QA' Secretary, maintains
.a file of 'doctznents for reference in accordance with the posted QA
Notice.

>

SF&W PREVENPIVE MEASURES ,

|' ' Steps taken to prevent recurrence:

| a) . The following reference doctznents have been received or are
on order from the Superintendent of Docunents, US Governnenti

Printing Office, Washington, DC:

1. Code of Federal Regulations, List of CFR Sections
Affected (LSA) Docenber 1982 issue (received 2/21/83) .

|:
l' . 2. Code of Federal Regulations Title 10 - Energy

(Parts 0 to 199), Revised as of January 1,1982
-(ordered 2/23/83; anticipate receiving April 1983) .

3. Federal Register - 47 FR 57443 - 57560 dated 12/27/82
(ordered 2/23/83, anticipate receiving April 1983).

4. Federal Register - 47 FR 41329 - 41508 dated 9/20/82.
j. Not available - out of print. Other sources will be

cantacted.

|

h
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b) Each of the above sources of amended 10 CFR Part 21 issues
shall be reviewed by the Vice President-Engineering and
Secretary to assure that the posted QA Notice is revised
to reflect 10 CPR Part 21 published amendatory actions
that have appeared in the Federal Register.

c) Posted QA Notice when revised shall reflect the referenced
10 CFR Part 21 document date reviewed as the basis for the
revision. Also, this shall reflect the date of the Part 21
" Reporting of Defects and Nonconpliance" document retained
in the QA file and available for examination.

d) All of the above shall be inplemented during April 1983 or
within one nonth after the publications are received from
the Superintendent of Documents, except 47 FR 41329 - 41508.

e) Internal QA audits shall include verification of 10 CFR Part
21 requirenents for availability of current copies for exant-
ination.

SUMMAIE AND COMMEN1'S ON 'mE VIDIATION CITED

1. The Notice of Violation refers to Section 21.6 of Title 10, Part
21 of the Code of Federal Regulations dated December 18, 1981.
During the exit interview I requested your representative to
furnish a current copy of 10 CFR Part 21. In response to my
request, I received from your office on January 15, 1983, a copy
of Title 10, Chapter 1, Part 21 dated September 1,1982, which
has been referenced in the corre-tive action. Further, upon
examining the Code of Federal Regulations " List of CFR Sections
Affected (LSA) Decanber 1982," which suninarizes changes January 4
through Decenber 30, 1982, I note the following additional changes
that have not been addressed at this time, but shall be recognized
when copies of Federal Register issues are available as follows:

a) Section 21.1, Fcotnote 1, anended in 47 FR 41338, issue
date September 20, 1982; amended eff. 1-26-83 in
47 FR 57480, issue date Decanber 27, 1982.

b) Section 21. 3 (a) (2) , (a-1) (1) and (2), and (k) amended;

ef f.1-26-83, issue date Decenber 27, 1982 -
47 FR 57480, issue date December 27, 1982.

|
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c) Section 21.21(b) (1) (i). and (ii) amnded; eff.1-26-83 in
47 FR 57480 issue date Dec mber 27, 1982.

2. In or&r to be certain that the most current published amendnent
to 10 CFR Part 21 is addressed, the above documents (when
received) shall be maintained in our file and available for
inspection in accordance with our QA Notice. Also, our posted
OA Notice shall be revised to reflect the current amendments to
meet our cxxmtitment for appropriate preventive measures in this
matter. We are making every effort to secure doctrnents listed
above under SF&W Prevwtive Measures, as outlined in the paragraph
above.

3. ~ During the inspection the most significant inpact of the violation,
due to lack of posted current copies of 10 CFR Part 21, specifi-
cally addressed Note 1. This lists the telephone ntmbers of NRC

~

Regional Offices that will accept collect telephone calls from
individuals who wish to speak to NRC representatives concerning
nuclear safety-related problens. The telephone nunbers for all
Regions, except Region II in Atlanta, were changed by amendatory
actions published in the Federal Register to show the revised infor-
mation affecting 10 CFR Part 21, subsequent to the effective date
of January 6,1978, as set forth in Sec. 21.6 posting requirments.

4. Amendnents, in addition to the above, primarily addressed the
" Manufacturer / Supplier of a cxxmercial grade item" in Section 21.2
and Sec. 21.3(4) or Part 72 for storage of spent fuel. SF&W
activities subject to 10 CFR Part 21 have been confined to manu-
facturing in accordance with the mininum requirenents of ASME
Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code Section III for Nuclear Power Plant
Conponents. Piping subassemblies or pressure vessels or materials
have been supplied with the appropriate N or NPT Code Symbol Stamp
or (bcumentation has been furnished certifying conpliance with
ASME III Code requirenents, as applicable, for itens furnished as
a material manufacturer or supplier. Therefore, references to
conmercial grade itais, also requirenents under 10 CFR Part 72 of
Chapter 1, are not included in the SF&W scope of activities or
contractual obligations.
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APPENDIX B - NONCONFOINANCES

Finding A (restated)

QA Manual Section 6, paragraph 6.1.5 states, "If the contents of the
containers are rmoved, the coated electrode and flux not issued to
production shall be placed in properly identified containers in
heated ovens or heated roons. The open containers shall be identi-
fied by heat, lot and/or batch number of the notorials."

Contrary to the above, observation of the contents of an oven in the
welding material issue room revealed 1/8" Inconel electrodes mixed in
with 1/8" type E-9018 electrodes. The container in which these two
different types of electrodes were found was identified with the heat
nunber of the type E-9018 electrodes.

Revised Finding

The last sentence of the above paragraph is incorrect. Change to read
as follows:

The container in which these two different types of electrodes
were found was identified with the heat number of the 1/8"
Inconel electrode (Arcos Standard 8N12) . The container was
identified as Iot No. 0A10B Mix 13.

Corrective Action - Revised Finding (conpleted 12/1/82)

- When the violation of QA Manual Section 6 was noted, as stated in the
Revised Finding above, the 1/8" E-9018 electrode (Chenetron Atom Arc
E-9018-B3) was removed from the container marked Iot No. 0A10B Mix 13
and plamd in the proper container marked Heat No. 422H4031, Int No.
03-2-Eli")D.

Preventive bbasure (completed 2/17/83)

Contents of the oven in the welding nnterial issue room are maintained
under continuing surveillance by the QA Welding Technician and the Ibd
Ibom Attendant, although the above violation was a obvious result of
human error, as discussed in the following Sunnury and Cannents on
Finding A. As stated below, the practice mployed in the actual issue
of welding material by the Rod Ibom Attendant, together with the

I
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denonstrated " burning" characteristics of 1/8" Inconel (Arcos 8N12) as-

conpared to 1/8" E-9018 -(Atom Arc E9018B3), conpletely precludes any
generic inplication of performing welding with the incorrect 1/8"
electrode E-9018 versus Inconel.

Sunmary And Conments On Finding A

Finding A, described in the Revised Finding, has been investigated.
Se ciremstances surrounding the material mixup cannot be factually
established. Incorrect material was neither issued by the Rod Poom
Attendant nor could have been issued due to the SF&W QA Program that
is fully inplemented. W e specific provisions of our program that
prevent any incorrect welding material issuance are described below.
Therefore, the circunstances nust be relegated to " human error."

Our QA System and Program would have prevented usage of the inctnuct
material, as described in the Quality Assurance Manual Paragraph 6.1.7
which states as follows: "(bntrol is provided by the Quality Control
Inspector who shall verify that proper welding materials have been
issaed for the piece to be welded. Visible evidence of verification is
the CC Inspector's sign-off of the Weld Material Issue Form (see
Exhibit 6-1) and his verification of the type of filler metal to be used
for each weld on the Detail Sheet."

Further, as stated in Paragraph 6.1.7.1, "%e Weld Material Issue Form
shall be issued by the Pod Room Attendant upon requcst from the welder,
weiding onerator, or Welding Foreman. An original and one copy arc to
be prepared and it shall not be acceptable until all the infomation
required by the form, except the welder's symbol or sicnature, has been
entered." Also, as stated in Paragraph 6.1.7.2, "hhen the Weld Material
Issue Form has been conpleted, the rod Room Attendant shall issue the
materials, sign the form, .and retain a copy for his records. he QC
Innpector shall approve the welding materials by signing and dating the

. welder's copy of the empleted form."

At this point it should be recoanized that each individual electrode to
be acceptable per specification is star. ped with the appropriate identi-
fication in accordance with the requirements set forth in ASME bection
II Part C, 1980 Edition: Inconel - SFA-5.ll Paragraph 2.9 - Electrode

. Identification which states in subparagraph 2.9.1, "At least one legible
inprint of the electrode classification shall be applied to the electrode
covering as near as practical to the grip end of the electrode and within
65 nm (2-1/2 in.) of that grip end." E-9018-B3: SFA 5.5 Paragraph 2.7

.- ._ . _,_ -. . ._ _ . - - - _ - _ - _ . _ . - _ . . _ - . _ _ _ _ . _ , . , _
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. Electrode Identification which states in subparagraph 2.7.1, "At least
~

| one legible inprint of the applicable AWS classification shall be
L ' applied'to the electrode covering as ncar as practical to the grip end i

of the core wire, but not nore than 2-1/2" (65 nm) from that grip end."
.

. At each stage |of the physical transfer of the material by renoval of
the material from the storage containers by the Rod Room Attendant,
approval by the QC Inspector and received by the welder, the material ;

. is visually verified to be the material that was listed on-the Weld
'

; Material Issue Form. This-visual verification includes the physical
dinensions as well as the stanping on the grip end of the electrode as r

| stated in the specifications; this includes the classification stanping
that shall appear on the electrode to satisfy specification requirements.'

,

i In the interest of visually and physically demonstrating weld deposits -
with Incenel in direct conparison with E-9018 with a machine set for
the E-9018, a sanple was welded and closely observed by QA-Management
and the Manager of Welding. This conclusively denonstrated that-in no
case could a qualified welder or QC Inspector make weld deposits that *

cannot be readily recognized during deposition and physical appearance
in'T:oth geometry and color of the deposited netal:

'

a) %e voltage and anparage settings required for proper weld
deposition using 1/8" E-9018 filler metal are not conpatible

. with those required for Inconel (Class E-Ni Cr Fe-3) .

.b) We arc characteristics of the two filler metals is distinctly
recognizable even to a layman.

c). We appearance of the conpleted welds differ in that the
deposit nude with E-9018 has a dull cast as- found on mild
steel welds while the cast of E-Ni.Cr Fe-3 has the silvery -
appearance of stainless steel.

FINDING B - NONCDNPOINANCE (restated)

lleat Input Guide No. -10-124, a part by reference of Welding Procedure
Specification (WPS) No. 0808905, Revision 4, requires that a travel
speed of 12-20 inches per minute and a voltage range of 28-31' be used
when performing subnerged arc welding (SM) at an anperage range of
290-300.

(bntrary to the above, SAW welding (for which WPS No. 0808095, Revision
4 was applicable)-was observed being performed using 290 anperes on

..-- .. . . . . . . - - - - . - . . _ - - - - _ - - - - . - - - - , . - . . -



.o. .

Nuclear Ibgulatory Ccunission
February 25, 1983
Page Eleven

' Weld 7 in piping subassembly Sales Order (SO) 07068-SF, Sheet 5, and
a travel speed of 24 inches per minute and arc voltage of 32.

SF&W CORRECTIVE 1CTION (cculpleted 2/25/83)

1. 'Ihe piping subasserrbly being Submerged Arc Welded (SAW) during the
inspection was in accordance with drawing S. O. 07068-SF, Sheet 5.
'Ihe materials were SA.-312 Type 304-SS pipe being welded to SA-403
Type 304 welding fittings. ASME Section IX, 1980 Edition, G1-254
does not include GV-409 Electrical Characteristics (G1-409.1) as an
" Essential Variable," unless notch toughness requirements are
imposed. Since notch toughness requirements do not apply, the non-
conformance reported is not a violation of ASME Sections III or IX,
but a violation of the SF&W QA Program and implenentation which has
been addressed as follows:

a) The welder was instructed during a QA Meeting on 12/1/82,
and the QA Meeting Notes were signed to indicate under-
standing and assurance that the welder had full knowledge
and appreciation of the mandatory requirement for adherence
to the specified Heat Input Guide welding paraneters,

b) To assure continuous reference to the check list of the
Heat Input Guide welding parameters, a copy has been posted
in a conspicuous location on each SAW unit to provide a
constant reminder of the requirenent of the Heat Input Guide.

c) Per ASME Section IX Paragraph GV-409, Electrical
Characteristic _s_, subparagraph G1-409.1, the heat input
(low side) per the Heat Input Guide parameters required:

Joules /in = I 9 )I } 24,360
0

However, during the inspection the observed parameters
resulted in the follcwing:

Joules /in = (32) 90) (60) = 23,200

Since this value was at variance with the SF&W procedure, although
not a violation of ASME Code, the welds in question were radiographed
and determined to be satisfactory on 12/16/82 to provide a record of
the disposition.
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FINDING C - NONCDNFOTOWCE (restated)

Paragraphs NB/NC-4231.2 in Section III of the ASME Code require that
the inmediate area around a tcuporary attachnent be marked in a suitable
mnrer, so that after renoval of the attachnent the area can be identi-
fied until after it has been examined by either magnetic particle or
liquid penetrant nethods.

Contrary to the above, the NBC inspector observed that the irmediate
area around teuporary attachnents on two piping subassenblies had not
been marked prior to attachnent renoval, in order to provide for identi-
fication until after perfonrance of the required surface nondestructive
examination. The applicable subassenblies were SO Q8113-PLA, Sheet 3
(ASSE Section III Code Class 1, Westinghouse 31-inch primary piping)
and SO Q3301-CA, Sheet 13 (ASbE Section III Code Class 2, Service Water
System, Shearon IIarris, Unit 1) .

CORRECTIVE ACTION (conpleted 11/30/82)
_

Inmediately after the nonconformance was observed by the inspector, the
nonconfornance was corrected by marking the inmediate area around all
tenporary attachnents with certified nurking pens.

PRLVEFTf1VE FEASURE (conpleted 2/17/83)

QA Meeting Notes, covering a training and indoctrination session with
shop personnel, included a presentation of all duties and responsibilities
associated with the SF&W Nuclear QA Program for ASME III Code conpliance.
Personnel included welders, fabricators, inspectors, checkers, and shop
nunagenent. 'Ihis included a question and answer session to assure full
understanding. The neeting notes were signed by all attendees to indicate
understanding and acceptance of responsibilities that were reviewcd
during the 1-1/2 hour training session.

If you require any additional information in order to evaluate our
response, please contact us at your convenience.

Yours very truly,

# '*

N. II. bberke
Vice President-Engineering
NIIM:dc
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